Late Material

v Epic Wireless Group
8700 Auburn Folsom Rd.
Suite 400
Granite Bay, CA 95746
'IEIEF'I ERDUR INC. Tel: (775) 852_5367

MEMO

TO: Susan Pansky, Carson City Community Development

FROM: EPIC WIRELESS GROUP
Buzz Lynn, LEASING & ZONING MANAGER

CC: Nathan Giguiere, Steve Christensen (Verizon Wireless), Traci Ferrante (Carson
Gaming)

DATE: 10/28/2015

RE: Carson City Planning Commission, Fandango — Verizon Wirless, Request to

continue SUP 15-095 indefinitely (Item F4, 10/28/2015 Agenda)

Dear Susan — | am writing to request that 1) this agenda item be heard first, and
2) that the Planning Commission move to continue consideration of this SUP
application to an indetermined date. We are evaluating some currently
undetermined design changes that may (or may not) affect the method of
stealthing required by code.

Nonetheless, as the Applicant, | will be present this evening until this item is
continued.

Sorry for late notice, and thank you for your understanding.

Best regards,

Buzz Lynn

Buzz Lynn, Epic Wireless for Verizon Wireless, Applicant



